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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

December 31, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM LYNN 

FROM: JI~NC)R 
~itional Foreign Aid 1976 Budget Amendments SUBJECT: 

The President reviewed your memorandum of December 18, 1975, 
on the above subject and made the following decisions: 

Approve $15 million increase for Israel 
(State/NSC/OMB recommendation) 

Disapprove $37 million increase for AID 
development programs (OMB Recommendation) 

Please follow up with appropriate action. 

cc: Dick Cheney 
Brent Scowcroft 

• 
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MEMJRANDUM FOR: 

FroM: 

SUBJECI': 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503 

THEP7FNr 
JN!JE~., LYNN 

Mdi. tiona! Foreign Aid 19 76 Budget Arrendrrents 

The State Depa.rtnent is requesting your approval of budget am:mdrrents 
1} adding $15 million for security supporting assistance for Israel 
in 1976; and, 2} adding $29.4 million for 1976 and $7.6 million in 
the transition quarter for bilateral development assistance operating 
expenses. 

Increased Assistance for Israel 

You have approved economic assistance for Israel totalling $800 
million in 1976. The bulk of this arrount, $740 million, is in security 
su-pporting assistance loans and grants, with the remaining funds being 
provided through P.L. 480 ($15 million}, housing loan guarantees 
($25 million}, and refugee reli~f ($20 million}. The Israelis have 
argued that P.L. 480 should be excluded from the total because P.L. 480 
was excluded fran the assistance figure originally announced for Egypt. 
They seek oonsistent treatment for Israel, and believe supporting 
assistance should be increased by $15 million to CC1'l'q?en8ate. 

Secretcu:y Kissinger has stated, in testirrony before the House 
International Relations Committee, that the Administration would take 
steps to rectify the disparity. Congress has added $15 million to the 
draft security assistance authorizing legislation for this purpose. 
In view of the circumstances, CM3 has no objection to the proposed 
amendment. 

Approve $15 million increase for Israel (State/NSC/OMB recorrnendation) 

IIetz 
Disapprove 

• 
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AID Bilateral Ievelo:prrent Assistance Increase 

t-Dst of the 1976 and transition quarter increases requested by AID 
WJuld finance certain Washington overhead administrative expenses 
which originally were to be funded fran Indochina Postwar Reoonstruction 
appropriations, now deleted fran the budget. The bulk of these expenses 
still nru.st be paid. The remainder of the requested increases WJuld oover 
additional salary costs deriving fran the recent Federal pay· raise. 

CM3 ag.rees that the additional expenses are necessa:ry, but because of 
your tight 1976 budget stance, recormends that they be financed within 
the existing budget request. The transfer of $29.4 million in 1976 to 
these operating expense activities within a total request for bilateral 
aid of over $1 billion should not seriously affect other programs, and 
a supplemental for this purpose WJuld undercut your overall posture of 
budget stringency. AID is also seeking a $7.6 million increase for the 
sane purpose in the transition quarter. 

Approve a $37 million increase for AID developnent programs 
(State reoammendation) 

Disapprove (OMB recormendation) 

• 




